THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
November 27, 2023
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Robert Sprague, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, November 27, 2023, 3:10-5:10 p.m.

Family Room, Wyoming Union, or

Zoom.

L.

II.

III.

IV.

VL

VIIL.

VIII.

IX.

* email attachment

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda*

Approval of the Minutes of November 6, 2023*

Reports

e Chair’s Report

e ASUW Report

e Staff Senate Report

e Office of the President Report (Kelsey Kyne)
e Committee Reports

o 2-13 SAPP Committee — Treva Sprout Ahrenholtz
o Gen-Ed Revision (NGGE) - Rick Fisher/Treva Sprout
Ahrenholtz
e General announcements

United Way Campaign (Anna Cramer, Anne Alexander)
Discussion of international student initiatives and work of
Shorelight (Dr. Isadora A. Helfgott, Vice Provost for Global

Engagement)

Discussion and Vote on Resolution 447 in Support of University
Libraries Licensing Priorities*

Discussion and Vote on Resolution 448 in Support of
Honorariums, Incentives, and Sponsored Research Participant

Incentives and Participant Support Costs SAPP*

Discussion and Vote on Resolution 449 in Support of
Endorsement of the University’s Freedom of Expression Principles*

Adjournment

Executive Session



